Lara Manarangi-Trott

From: Megan Linwood <Megan.Linwood@mpi.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Lara Manarangi-Trott; Mr. Glen Joseph

Cc: ANDERSON, Joanna (IDG SED); Jo Dow (joanne.dow@mfat.govt.nz); Jonathan Muliaga;
Richard Martin (Ricky); Sarah Williams

Subject: RE: CMS IWG workplan now finalized, and a reminder that comments are due on draft

principles doc on Friday 27 April

Kia ora Glen and Lara

Thank you for providing the draft principles and workplan for comment.

We're happy with the principles document, you’ve covered off the range of considerations required very well.
We only had two comments:

1. Inlll (b), can you please clarify whether it is CCM implementation [of obligations] that is the focus, or whether
this was mean to be CMM implementation as a focus.

2. Thisis a terminology comment, but the list seemed to be more topics [for further discussion] than principles.
The workplan also looks fine. It’s a tight timeframe if we are to get this agreed at WCPFC15!

Kind regards
Megan

From: Lara Manarangi-Trott [mailto:Lara.Manarangi-Trott@wcpfc.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 12:20 p.m.

To: Wataru Tanoue <wataru_tanoe630@maff.go.jp>; Mr. Glen Joseph <gjoseph@mimra.com>; Jenny Baldwin
<Jenny.Baldwin@agriculture.gov.au>; Mat Kertesz <mat.kertesz@agriculture.gov.au>; ‘christopher.french@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca' <christopher.french@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Takahiro Fujiwara <takahiro_fujiwara550@maff.go.jp>; Samuel K.
Lanwi Jr. <skljr@mimra.com>; 'ledwards@mimra.com' <ledwards@mimra.com>; Megan Linwood
<Megan.Linwood@mpi.govt.nz>; 'joanne.dow@mfat.govt.nz' <joanne.dow@mfat.govt.nz>; 'jkendou@fisheries.gov.pg'
<jkendou@fisheries.gov.pg>; 'shirley@ofdc.org.tw' <shirley@ofdc.org.tw>; Hsiang-yi Yu <hsiangyi@ms1.fa.gov.tw>;
'poasif@tongafish.gov.to' <poasif@tongafish.gov.to>; Tom Graham <Tom.Graham@noaa.gov>; 'emily.crigler@noaa.gov'
<emily.crigler@noaa.gov>; 'manu.tupou-roosen@ffa.int' <manu.tupou-roosen@ffa.int>; Ms. Pamela Maru
<pamela.maru@ffa.int>; 'vivian.fernandes@ffa.int' <vivian.fernandes@ffa.int>; 'wez.norris@pontus.com.au'
<wez.norris@pontus.com.au>; 'Alexa.cole@noaa.gov' <Alexa.cole@noaa.gov>; Holly Koehler <hkoehler@iss-
foundation.org>; Claire van der Geest <cvandergeest@iss-foundation.org>; Dave Gershman
<dgershman@pewtrusts.org>; Karen Baird <k.baird@forestandbird.org.nz>

Cc: Feleti Teo <Feleti.Teo@wcpfc.int>; Penny Ridings <pennyridings@yahoo.com>; Ana Taholo
<Ana.Taholo@wcpfc.int>; Peter Williams <peterw@spc.int>; Wan Chen <wan.chen@live.com>; Angela Martin

<Angela.MARTINI@ec.europa.eu>; " Z & " <rileyl126@korea.kr>

Subject: CMS IWG workplan now finalized, and a reminder that comments are due on draft principles doc on Friday 27
April

Good morning all,



